CRW.510.073.1794

From: Steven Blackburn

Sent: Tue, 25 May 2021 10:05:18 +1000

To: Anne Siegers;Nic Emery;Karl Bitar;Peter Crinis;Xavier Walsh;Lonnie
Bossi;Alan McGregor;Andre Ong

Cc: Helen Coonan;Nick Weeks;Matthew Young;Wendy Tucker

Subject: Financial Crime & Compliance (FC&C) Assessment and Change Program and
Responsible Gaming Enhancements

Attachments: P - CRL Board re Blackburn Plan (24 May 2021)(vFP).pdf, D - FCC Deck for

BoD (24 May 21)(sjb vFP).pdf, P - RG Enhancement Program (24 May 2021) (sjb vFP).pdf, P -
Responsible Gaming Appendices (24 May 2021)(sjb vFP).pdf

Good morning Group Exec,

Attached are:

e the final version of the Board paper and pack in respect of the FC&C Assessment and Change
Program; and

o the final version of the Responsible Gaming Enhancement paper and appendices;

both of which were endorsed by the Board of Crown Resorts Limited yesterday. Noting that the

FC&C paper was endorsed by the CRL Board, it applies to all three reporting entities without

requiring approval from the subsidiary Boards. I'll be setting up a brief meeting next week with all of

you to discuss the plans and any questions you may have. Until that meeting, please don’t share

these materials.

Kind regards,

Steve

STEVEN BLACKBURN
GROUP CHIEF COMPLIANCE AND FINANCIAL CRIME OFFICER

&5 Please consider our environment before printing this email.



